

Objective

A creative, resourceful and ambitious software engineer with 8+ years' experience in designing and coding for the web. Seeking to apply and improve my skills every day in order to create high quality and highly usable web applications.

Experience

Software Engineer III (Senior UI Developer) @ Cofense

6/2022 - 4/2023

Collaborated with UX Designers and Back End developers to deploy, maintain and develop various SaaS applications under the Cofense umbrella. Primary tools included Vuejs, GitLab, and an internal Vue JS Component Library.

Front-End Developer @ Datica.com

8/2021 - 5/2022

Worked with Vue JS and the Vuetify library to build a cloud compliance platform UI that integrated AWS and our API to allow customers instant HIPPA compliance.

Front-End Developer @ BitLoft

8/2016 - 8/2019

Designed and developed internal web applications. Designed and coded wordpress pages for external clients.

Marketing Web Developer @ Firewalls.com

8/2019 - 8/2021

Developed and maintained a Magento 2 ecommerce website. Managed 3 developers and contributed to building a Laravel application, using Vue JS for the front end.

Web Designer @ 4Media

2/2015 - 5/2016

Developed various mobile responsive websites using tools like Twitter Bootstrap and LESS for both local and internal clients.

Education

BS, Visual Effects & Motion Graphics

2009-2012 The Art Institute Of Fort Lauderdale.

About Me

robertkregloh.com

Technologies

NextJS, VueJS, HTML, CSS, SASS, LESS, JavaScript, jQuery, TypeScript, Flexbox, CSS Grid, Docker, Jest

Languages

English, Spanish

Skills

Responsive Web Design, User Experience, Front End Development, Interaction Design, Testing and Debugging, Browser Developer Tools. Command Line, Prototyping, Planning, Story Mapping

Tools

Adobe Suite, GIT, Jira, VS Code, Wordpress, Laravel, Bootstrap, GitLab, Front End Frameworks

Methods

Agile/Scrum, Kanban